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’ ESS: 212 E. Main St. HISTORIC NAME . Dickerson-Williams Building

z;&ingpAAgggL:ss 28-35 : DATE / PERIOD : \1/?03, !929, 1955, 1982
5 STYLE: Ictoritan

gg:ssléiTTR;ng?D:tOCK' HEIGHT (o cornice) OR STORIES: 2 storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER: B. F. Dickerson DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA @ 27.5' x 230.9' (6165 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE: Dry Goods Store CONDITION : Good
PRESENT USE : Department Store SURVEYOR : Bibb
PRESENT OWNER: H. A. & E. Smith DATE OF SURVEY : Summer 1982

ADDRESS . 609 S. Washington St. SOURCES : City Rgcords : =
Alexandria, Virginia The Daily Progress, 1905 special edition

The Daily Progress, Ch'ville Bicentennial

edition, 4/13/1962
Sanborn Map Co. - 1896, 1907

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The Dickerson-Williams Building is two storeys tall and three bays wide. Wall construction is of pressed brick laid
in stretcher bond on the facade. |t has recently been painted cream. The first level storefront has always had a
central entrance loggia. The present one has curved multi-light display windows and a Palladian arched entrance.

At the top of the storefront, there is a stuccoed panel and a hip-roofed hood covered with green standing-seam
metal, with a wooden cornice. Each bay at the second level is recessed between rusticated brick piers. Windows

are round-arched with rock-faced stone hyphens and sills extending the width of the bay. Widdows were originally
double-sash, l-over-1 light, with half round transoms. The present windows are circular-headed, multi-light,

fixed sash. There is a recessed band of mousetoothing above each window. Corbelled brackets in each bay mark the
top of the recession. There is a simple white wooden entablature on the parapet. The original entablature had
cornice stops and ball finials and was probably made of pressed tin. Behind it a nearly flat shed roof covered with
tar and gravel slopes to the rear. The rear extension nearly doubled the size of the building. Wall construction
is of brick laid in 6-course American bond. It also has a nearly flat shed roof covered with tar and gravel which
slopes toward the original building. The Water Street facade is three bays wide. The large windows were replaced
with much smaller ones in 1955. There is a storefront with recessed central entrance at the basement level.

HISTORI CAL DESCRIPTION

The dry goods firm of Dickerson and Richardson began business in 1892 in a mid-nineteenth century 2-storey brick
building on this site. B. F. Dickerson became the sole owner after Richardson's death in .1901. He purchased the
building in 1903 (City DB 15-90) and, according to tax records, replaced it with the present building the same year,
probably using portions of the side walls of the old building. He extended it to Water Street in 1929 (see DB 64-46¢&
284) . Dickerson died in 1932, and the firm was sold to the N. W. Pugh Company. C. H. Williams, who had been manager
of the store for a year, purchased the firm in 1936. In 1955 the entrance loggia was enlarged, the second storey
windows were bricked up, the cornice was removed, and the facade was faced with lItalian marble under the direction

of the architectural firm of Stainback and Scribner. H. A. and E. Smith (USA), Ltd, purchased both the building

and the business in 1982 (DB 427-325) and removed the marble from the facade.
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HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION  (Negative no(s). Felp3: 97 I0

SURVEY FORM

Historic name PUCHH <0, 2 WILLIAFS Common name JWINALIAMS colonNADE"
County/Town/City ALBEMAZ & / CHOR \STIESVILLE
Street address or route number 212 B Maan BT

USGS QuadCpagioneeVIitle  gast, vA-. Date or period .. 191&&

Original owner Architect/builder/craftsmen
Original use
Present owner Source of name
Present owner address Source of date

Stories
Present use Foundation and wall const’n
Acreage

Roof type <SHED

State condition of structure and environs

State potential threats to structure
Note any archaeological interest

Should be investigated for possible register potential? vyes___ no v _

Architectural description (Note significant features of plan, structural system and interior and exterior decoration,
taking care to point out aspects not visible or clear from photographs. Explain nature and period of all alterations
and additions. List any outbuildings and their approximate ages, cemeteries, etc.)

th 198 S
BRIck. W] MARBLE S3LARE 5. veNesr, + 2 SToRIES, 3 BAYS;

CoMMERCIAC. VERMACULAR, - peressep  cevhEr. exlepes W CANNAS

AWNING | PLATE  Glass  Thoplay | A “ FACA.
TERATION S= CoONTEMFORARY BE.
WEST FACADE - (o covese A%Zléﬁd-l BorlD.  Eidersively  albend,

INERIDR: SUcTieN TURE <yeTeM : o - P
CELNGS Ysc—zw B:lcsnwAu_r HAD PREssGED T

Interior inspected? &S
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Smith’s of Bermuda
Formally Opens New
Downtown Store

Sir Henry Vesey C. B. E., Chairman of the Board
Smith's of Bermuda, was present when Mayor
Francis Buck cut the ribbon to officially open the
new Smith's of Bermuda store on the Downtown
Mall.

The opening ceremonies included a presentation
by Mr.N. H. P. Vesey, Ir., President of Smith’s of
Bermuda, of an heraldic shield from the city of
Hamilton, Bermuda to Mayor Buck - a token of
the new link between the two cities.

Dry Goods Emporium of B. F. Dickerson.

The Directors of Smith’s of Bermuda expressed
their appreciation of the warm welcome shown to
them and the hope that the Downtown Mall con-
tinues its growth and prosperity.
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